Muhammad Ashfaq Afridi

DD Adm & Coord

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



- 2005

About

MPA

Dr. Muhammad Ashfaq Afridi is working as DD Adm & Coord in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Ashfaq Afridi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

University of the Punjab , Pakistan	- 2003
Experience	
DD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2020- Present
DD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2017
DDMT	- Present
, CO ,	- Present
Dy Secy Comd ISI	- Present
, Dy Comd	- Present
Comdt	- Present
, GSO-1 ,	- Present
Regional General Manager Shehzada Security Service ,	2015 - 2017
Dir Land DHA , Islamabad	2014 - 2015
Manager Security FFC , Rawalpindi	2009 - 2012